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ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A TWENTY-YEAR LEASE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF OAKLAND AND THE CAMRON-STANFORD HOUSE 
PRESERVATION ASSOCIATION FOR THE RESTORATION, PRESERVATION, 
MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF THE CAMRON-STANFORD HOUSE 

WHEREAS, the City of Oakland is the owner of that certain real property located at 1418 
Lakeside Drive, Oakland, California, together with certain improvements thereon consisting of a 
house commonly known as the Camron-Stanford House, (herein "the House"), rear garden, boat 
house foundation, associated fencing, and parking area, such real property and improvements 
(herein "the Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Association is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation formed 
specifically to preserve, restore, and maintain, and operate the House and Property for the public 
as an historical and educational example of architecture and lifestyle of the Victorian era of 
California, and to engage in activities related thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the Camron-Stanford House has significant historical and architectural value 
for the City, as evidenced by its status as an Oakland Landmark and its inclusion on the National 
Register of Historic Places, and should be available to the public; and 

WHEREAS, the House and Property are in continuous need of preservation, restoration, 
and enhancement so as to honor their legacy in the history of Oakland and the State of 
California; and 

WHEREAS, the House and Property have excellent potential for increased educational, 
cultural, and other compatible community uses; and 

WHEREAS, the House and Property, through the efforts of the Association, have been 
restored and are an asset to the City and its citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the Association is willing to continue the restoration and preservation of the 
House and Property, and has agreed to construct the Camage House and Boat House that were 
auxiliary structures in 1876, in accordance with the official state and national standards for 
historic preservation, restoration, and adaptive reuse, as funds become available, and further to 
manage the whole property so that it will be preserved and available to the public; and 




